

Abraham Mesa - Software developer

info@abrahammesa.com

I specialize in clean coding and testing

I am a pragmatic, thoughtful and curious developer, attentive to detail and innovations. I am an experienced back-end developer in health care as BI consultant as well as php back-end developer in tourism sector.

Lately I am working as a full stack web developer for one of the greatest web agencies in France, creating amazing web sites and pushing open source code.

I am very much interested in clean code, clean architecture and testing. I am a Spanish developer with international experience in Germany and France. I could be interested in a full-time remote position. I am willing to help with open source projects. We can talk in Spanish, English and French.

EXPERIENCE

SINCE 2012

Full stack web developer

[Novius](#), Villeurbanne, France • Jan, 2017 — Current

I am building and maintaining amazing web sites and consolidating my front end skills. Great team of skilled professionals.

Check it out:

- 2017 - OT Cassis (<https://www.ot-cassis.com/>)
- 2017 - Psa aménagement (<http://www.psa-aménagement.fr/>)
- 2017 - La biennale de Lyon (<http://www.biennaledelyon.com/>)

I gave a presentation on Testing, talking about how to do testable code, why write tests and unit testing basics.

- Php
- Javascript

- JQuery
- HTML5
- Sass
- Laravel
- Webpack
- FuelPHP framework
- Git
- Prestashop 1.7
- Geolocation

Back-end developer

[Speedmedia Services](#), Lyon, France • Jan, 2014 — Oct, 2016

Design, development and maintenance of a back-office application to manage travel agency bookings and an aggregator of tour operator travel packages.

Creating a RESTful api. XML interconnections with our suppliers (Web services).

Designing Api clients. Parsing documents. Integration of third-party travel offers into our platform.

- Php
- Javascript
- JQuery
- HTML5
- FuelPHP framework
- SVN
- Restful API
- Soap

Business intelligence consultant

[Keyrus](#), Madrid, Spain • Jul, 2012 — Jul, 2013

Developing and maintaining ETL (extract, transform and load) applications for huge databases of Sanitas, one of largest insurance companies in Spain, being always attentive to the performance and maintainability.

- Pl/Sql
- Oracle Data Integrator
- Sql

Full stack developer

[Dig-it](#), Berlin, Germany • Mar, 2012 — Jun, 2012

During this internship, I created a web-based management application for an entrepreneurs association in Berlin. I also made a WordPress plugin to create custom layouts from remote data. I gave a presentation on the application explaining its practical uses. I found Berlin to be a great city and I really enjoyed working with such a professional team at the office.

- Php
- Javascript
- JQuery

EDUCATION

Advanced expert in development of computer applications

IES Barajas, Madrid, Spain • 2010 — 2012

Develop computing applications, participating in the design and performing the programming, tests, and documentation of the applications in accordance to the functional requirements, the approved specifications and the applicable regulations.

- Analysis and detailed development of management computing applications.
- Development of applications in fourth -generation environments and with case tools.
- Design and implementation of display services in graphic environments.

- Programming in structured languages.
- Multi-user and networked computer systems
- C Oracle11G PL/Sql .Net OOP

Java web programming with 3 layers

Juan Carlos I University, Madrid, Spain • 2012

- Java
- Struts 2
- JSP
- JPA

Web programming certificate

O'Reilly School of Technology • 2013

- Html CSS Dom
- XML DTD XPATH
- PHP Javascript SQL
- Unix Apache

M101JS: MongoDB for NodeJS developers

MongoDB University • 2015

- MongoDB
- NodeJS
- NoSql

COMPETENCES

IN DESCENDING ORDER OF PROFICIENCY

PHP(7, 5.6), Database design, Javascript (ES6), SQL, LAMP, FuelPHP, Laravel, MVC, Object oriented programming, Analysis

RESTfull APIs, JQuery, GIT, C, SCSS, CSS, Foundation, Bootstrap

Java, NodeJs, MongoDB, TDD, DDD, Angular 2

Python, Symfony, Django, Google app engine, Soap, Typescript

ElasticSearch, React, Prestashop

LANGUAGES

ACCORDING TO THE CEFRL

Spanish

Native speaker

English

Independent User (B2)

French

Proficient User (C1)